

From: Greg Buchwald [agb002@email.mot.com]
Sent: Friday, September 08, 2006 4:32 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Larry Ecklund; Mueller Bruce-ABM001; DeSoto, Kurt; 'Nowack Joseph-AJN001'
Subject: 0133-EX-RR-2006

Attention: John Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC
Via: Email

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

Please delete the Ft Worth antenna location from our application for renewal of the above-mentioned file.

We understand that, due to the issuance of the Report and Order for the 3650 - 3700MHz band, and specifically, exclusionary zones for the 3650 - 3700MHz band, protection of Earth Stations per the R and O must be maintained by all users of this band, including applicants for Experimental Licenses. As you indicated, an Earth Station located in DeSoto, TX is within 150km of our indicated center of radiation. We kindly request that the Ft. Worth location be deleted from our application.

Thank you for your call and the time you spent with me on this matter; I appreciate the discussion we had.

Best regards,

greg

Note (Internal Motorola Staff): This affects our renewal of the previous Experimental License for the 3650 - 3700MHz band; not use of our STA for the 3400 - 3650MHz band. Although we have transitioned to the 3400 - 3650MHz band for most of our experimental work, I have held the previous allocation as a back-up. I will notify the Ft Worth office that the 3650 - 3700MHz band is no longer available for use at their location. The Schaumburg and Arlington Heights locations are not affected.